Veazie Town Council Regular Meeting August 8th, 2016

6:30pm
AGENDA

ITEM 1; Call to Order
ITEM 2: Secretary to do the Roll Call
ITEM 3: Pledge of Allegiance
ITEM 4; Consideration of the Agenda
ITEM 5: Approval of the July 11th Regular Council Meeting Minutes
ITEM 6: Comments from the Public
New Business:
ITEM 7: Assessor Presentation
ITEM 8: Forester Presentation
ITEM 9A: Conservation Commission Appointment
ITEM 9B: Planning Board Appointment
ITEM 10A: Board of Appeals Re-Appointment
ITEM 10B: Tax Assessor Re-Appointment
ITEM 10C: Code Enforcement, E911 Inspector, Building Inspector, Addressing Officer and
Local Plumbing Inspector Re-Appointment
ITEM 11: August 22" Council Meeting discussion

Tammy Perry Chris Bagley David King Paul Messer Michael Reid

5 Prouty Dr 16 Silver Ridge 1081 Main St 1010 School St 14 Prouty Dr.

947-9624 cbagley@veazie.net 942-2376 249-1361 573-1300



Old Business:

ITEM 12: FY 16/17 Goals and Objectives review
ITEM 13: Community Center Update
ITEM 14: Manager’s Report
ITEM 15: Comments from the Public
ITEM 16: Requests for information and Town Council Comments
ITEM 17: Review & Sign of AP Town Warrant #3 and Town Payroll #3, School Payroll
Warrant #2 & #3 and AP School Warrant #26-1, #26-2 & #3.
ITEM 18: Adjournment
Tammy Perry Chris Bagley David King Paul Messer Michael Reid
5 Prouty Dr 16 Silver Ridge 1081 Main St 1010 School St 14 Prouty Dr.

947-9624 cbagley@veazie.net 942-2376 243-1361 573-1300



Agenda ltems
For August 8, 2016
Council Meeting

The following is a brief explanation of some of the items on the agenda:

ITEM 5: Approval of the July 11*" regular Council meeting minutes.

Suggested Motion: | make a motion to approve the July 11, 2016 regular Council meeting
minutes as written.

ITEM 7: Ben Birch will provide an update to the Council from the Assessor’s Office.

ITEM 8: David Wardrop will provide an update on Town land as it relates to his job as the Town Forester.
ITEM 9A: Linda Swackhammer has requested to be appointed to one of the open spots on the
Conservation Commission. Her Citizen Involvement Application is enclosed for review and Ms.

Swackhammer will be present at the meeting to answer questions the Council may have.

Suggested Motion: | make a motion that Linda Swackhammer be appointed to the Veazie
Conservation Commission for a term of 3 years.

ITEM 9B: Patrick Tabor has requested to be appointed to the Planning Board. His Citizen Involvement
Application is enclosed for review and Mr. Tabor will be at the meeting to answer questions the Council
may have. Currently all positions are filled on the Planning Board, but there is an opening for an Associate

Member.

Suggested Motion: | make a motion that Patrick Tabor be appointed to the Veazie Planning
Board as an Associate Member for a term of 3 years.

ftem 10A: Judy Horten requested she be re-appointed to the Board of Appeals for a 3 year term. Ms.
Horten and the Board of Appeals have a good working relationship.

Suggested Motion: | make a motion to re-appoint Judy Horten to the Veazie Board of Appeals
for a term of 3 years.

ftem 10B: Assessor Ben Birch requested he be re-appointed as the Tax Assessor for the Town of Veazie.

Suggested Motion: | make a motion to re-appoint Benjamin Birch Jr. as the Tax Assessor for the
Town of Veazie for a term of 1 year.

Page 1 of 2



Agenda ltems
For August 8, 2016
Council Meeting

item 10C: Code Enforcement Officer John Larson requested he be re-appointed as the Code Enforcement
Officer, E-911 Inspector, Building Inspector, Addressing Officer and Local Plumbing Inspector.

Suggested Motion: | make a motion to re-appoint John Larson as the Code Enforcement Officer,
E-911 Inspector, Building Inspector, Addressing Officer and Local Plumbing Inspector for the

Town of Veazie for a term of 1 year.

Item 11: In previous years the Council has chosen to only hold one Council meeting in the month of August.
Staff sees no reason to have the second August Council meeting.

Suggested Motion: | make a motion to cancel the August 22, 2016 Council meeting and hold the
next regular scheduled Council meeting on September 12, 2016.

Item 12: Review of the goals and objectives for FY 16/17 which were discussed during the July 11, 2016
Council meeting.

ltem 13: Manager Leonard will update members of the Council on the bids that have been received for
the approved work at the Community Center.

Page 2 of 2



Veazie Town Council Meeting
July 11th, 2016

Members Present: Chairman Tammy Perry, Councilor Chris Bagley, Councilor David King,
Councilor Paul Messer, Councilor Michael Reid, Manager Mark Leonard, Secretary Julie Strout
and various members of the public.

Members Absent:
All present

ITEM 1: Call to order
Chairman Tammy Perry called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

ITEM 2: Secretary to do the roll call:
All present

ITEM 3: Pledge of Allegiance

ITEM 4: Consideration of the Agenda
None

ITEM §: Approval of the June 27th, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
Councilor David King made a motion, seconded by Councilor Michael Reid to approve the June
27th, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes as written. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 6: Comments from the public
Citizen Andy Brown wanted to mention that there will be a Conservation Commission
Committee Meeting held on July 13®,

New Business:

ITEM 7: Assessor Update
This item was tabled until a future meeting.

ITEM 8: Election of MMA'’s Legislative Policy Committee

Councilor Chris Bagley made a motion, seconded by Councilor David King that the Municipality
of Veazie vote for Thomas Perry, Councilor, Town of Orono and Charles Pray, Councilor, Town
of Millinocket to serve on the Maine Municipal Association’s Legislative Policy Committee
from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 9: MMA Annual Elections

Councilor Chris Bagley made a motion, seconded by Councilor Paul Messer to allow Manager
Leonard to cast a single ballot for the Municipality of Veazie for Linda Cohen to serve the
position of Vice President for a 1 year term, and James Gardner Jr, Christine Landes and Mary
Sabins to each serve for 3 year terms as Directors on Maine Municipal Association’s Executive
Committee. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.



ITEM 10:  July 25' Council Meeting Discussion

Councilor Michael Reid made a motion, seconded by Councilor David King that we cancel the
July 25" 2016 Council Meeting and hold the next regular scheduled Council Meeting on August
8,2016. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 11: Community Center Lease

Councilor Michael Reid made a motion, seconded by Paul Messer to authorize Manager Leonard
to update a lease agreement with Eastern Maine School of Self Defense starting September 19,
2016 and ending December 31, 2018 with a rental rate of $550.00 per month from January 1,
2017 until December 31, 2017 and a rental rate of $600.00 per month from January 1, 2018 until
December 31, 2018. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 12:  Goals & Objectives

The Council discussed their Goals and Objectives:

Reconnect with the Sewer and Water Districts — have semi-annual meetings

Review questionnaires from the Assessing Dept.

Comprehensive Plan Update

Capital Improvement Plan

Regular strategic school meetings — updates from the vision group

Public land usage — rules and regulations

Council agreed to review Goals & Objectives quarterly.

Manager Leonard will put together the new list to be reviewed at the next Council Meeting.

Old Business

ITEM 13:  Manager’s Report
Manager Leonard reviewed his report with the Councilor’s.

ITEM 14:  Comments from the Public
Citizen Joe King shared his concerns on the Town’s ownership of the park.

ITEM 15: Requests for information and Town Council Comments
None

ITEM 16: Review & sign of AP Town Warrant #25, previous year 26 and #1 and Town
Payroll #1 School Payroll Warrant #1, #la & 26 and AP School Warrant #26, #26-1 and #1
The warrants were circulated and signed.

ITEM 17:  Adjournment

Councilor David King motioned to adjourn

Councilor Michael Reid seconded. No discussion. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.
Adjourned at 7:15pm

A True Copy Attest
Julie Strout, Deputy Clerk



uonesoqe||02 Jay1o 13 saiunuoddo yoeq-A33id jenuatod oS v 4/20A H 513pes| 110 YiM 3)1EJIUNWWOI 121Uy

sJajueln 01 Jejiuns ‘Aep [eaowsal ysedy 281e| e paau 00TS 8 DDA H Aep dnues|a yseuy siaeQ
Supped Jjgnd g ease Juidels s1ods +§ = [aAe43/103081) 008S 8 L H Suppied siAeQ
Su183oy/Fuimow YOHE Yyim pauiquiod 0STS v 4 H |le1y mow sineq

Ayunpoddo Jueig “pasap Jl Ysop mau 00Z'TS otT IIA 1 NSO sineq

510 € ||e 0} ssa22e JuawaFeuew arocsdwil |IIM 008S 9T 4 H S|1eJ} Mau 21834D sineq

(1234 1ad sawn g ‘sinoy z) Aep [ienl uo Ajlensn Qg v J20OA H Suiddo) j1esy jenuue siaeq

sjieJ3 Supjjem uo JeaA Jad sawn ¢y 009% 4 E] H Suimow jies| vOHe

|eusiew Bulaow/spieay ul sajoy uiy 00vS 8 4 W juawanosdwi [1eJ) vOHg

Ajjenuue sagueys 00z$ v 4 H saziedas Su1sso1d weans vOHE

papaau Jojedljdde apiigiay pasuadl| 00S'TS ot DDA N saAlseaul jo SulAesds vOHE

00z$ v 4 W sqnuys/saas pajue|d jo Suiunid vOHE

j12uno) Aq paJdisap JI ‘Bupjued/ssadde aiqnd Joy aueq UOKINAL 00TS T WL 1 ss320e/3unjied vOHE
s1edh 7 Asans S 4 DDA W saze|q |1eq) Juted vOHS

papaau jaaeid/iuswdinba AreaH 000'2S 9 NL W punoJeuin} aaiy/Sunjied aseaou) vOHg

00TS$ 4 J0A H 2dueUUIEW XSOIY/31eD vOH8

Ajjlenuue sagueyd 00z$ 14 E| H SWJ01S J3YE sumopmo|q Junies|d VOHE

Ajjlenuue 009% 2T 4 N saniseaut Jo 8uiddoy-ysnq VOHE

sieahA 7 A1aAs 0ovS 8 4 H sp|ay o0 8uiddoy-ysnq VOHE

uonepuNOoy INUIS3YI ‘170 ‘Uognpny ‘s3nodspid ‘sinodsAog 00SS ot 4 W suonnquIuoa/sinol/sdnoud dunsisse vOHE
Aep |1eJ] uo Ajjensn QS 8 A H Suiddoy jtesy jenuue voH8

S310N 1507 SINOH  oym Ajuougd 123foid Auadoud

‘saipuniioddo 4oy puiw ul s|eod auning Suldaady ajlyM ‘S92UN0saL YuMm ‘sysel 3|qeulelie Suludisse puaLILIOI3l | 'SIaquINU 3y Ut 150| 138 ueyy Jayiey

-198RUBIA UMO | JO J91S3104 UMOY 31 0} Pa}NBJ3P 3ABY SI23IUN|OA 10 DDA Aq 40 3183 UBXE] J0U SWIN ‘Ajjeuonipel]

*$33Jn0SaJ 3|qe|IEAR pUE S3AIBIGO Jaumopue] SUlAjoAs uo puadap SIBYI0 ‘siuesd ysnouyl 2|qeuiee Ing 123pnq U3.1INJ JNO UIYIIM 10U 3Je SWI)l Aueiy
“spJepuels a|qeidadde o} pue Anj pa13|dwod ale sysel ansus 03 Aued 3jqisuodsal e Juugdisse inq ‘3|q1sS0d 313yMm $1333UN|OA FuizZijin pUBLIWIOI3L |

(paie|as Juesd Ajlensn) 233 ‘sudis ‘sadpLiq ‘'s9a43 HSOD| Se YINns sWalY |eyded 4o} awil U0 JO ‘|enuue 33eJIAL 3Je SINOH 7 SIS0D ,

Mo 10 wnipa ‘Y3iH = Ajliold

1UIW2J0uU3 3p03 = 0D ‘UOISSILILWIOT) UOIIBAIASUO)) 31ZBIA = DDA ‘J98BULIN UMOL = AL ‘1333404 = 4

-samunpoddo Jay10 pue sjuesd ‘suoiNquIL0d Ja3unjoa ‘Bupjoeg-A3aid ‘saiduaidiya AQ paduaN|uI a1 pue ‘S3IBLINSA 3. SISO ||V

‘3|qIsuodsal aq |IM OYM pue S32IN0S31 HWLIOD 0} 2J3ym ‘aeds-uado 31qnd s,umo] U3 UD SUONLRISPISUOD Bwafeuew aujwexa 0 51 asodind s )3

-Ajjlenuue papuawe pue paiepdn aq pinoys pue ‘43geueiy UMO] '3 |I2UNOD UMOL ‘UOISSILILIO) UOIIBAIISUO) U33MIBQ UOISSNISIP 31BINWWIS 0} P31Ea1D SeM 3sl) SIYL

19759104 UMO] "doIpJepp piaeq AQ '9TQZ/L0 'UOIeIBpISUO) BIZBIA JO UMO| 104 SWaY Juswaseuey puel




sufis Suiwuepy uondwnsuo) Q0TS 14 WL N Buiysy 10} udis J3A1Y

jeaowas Ajlep yim ued ysedy s| SARILIBYY 00TS T W1 H N0 Aued/ul Aued, -usis SETIN|

sJap|noq ppe Aj|ea18alel1s 13 32U} JO J|BY JBMO| BA0WSY O00‘ES ot WL W $19p|N0q ppe/a3uaj |el1SNpUl S3AOWSJ J3AY
uonels dwnd Jeau Joyuow AJNdas/ulduay mau paau Aely 0$ z WL W 1013S1Q JaMBaS YUm uoissnosip [les) doot 1aA1Y
yaam Jad anoy ue 0§ 9g IIA H 18w 1myead/dnyoid aany PETIN

DDA wouy yluow J4ad unoy ue 00TS T J0A H SO PELIN]

(s8eq yseuy ut 311 Wouy A0WI) |0J3u0D Jaquiaidas/isnany 0TS € JOA H (aj1n59s00] ajdind) |0J3U03 3AISEAUL 19A1Y
$93.1 PJRZEY JUBLIND SA0OWIY/AIIUBP| 00VS <] 4 H |eAOWSL B34} piezey 1RAY

jeAocwal pue uoidadsul ApjEam 0% 4 IOA H {sse|d ‘jersw ‘yeqad) uonediw piezey 1381y

34OM 1IN0 31y 10 3xjes 0% 2T J0A H s|ied} xy peodJ /3upjes janeid 1281y

opuQ ‘9 Ajgissod Jo juesd ysnoayl 000'vS [4]% IIA W 24n)anlis apeys 10 ogazed 13A1Y

uonejjeisus spaau 3snl ‘paleuop sem 31e8 000'TS 0T WL W 21e8 13A1Y

juied/uondadsul jenuuy GS 4 20N H aulguny 104 Juted/sajoy uielp 19A1Y

‘papasu se Aey poaas ‘MOLIEQI3YM ‘[9A0YS ‘el 0SS 2T N1 H 2JuUeUBUIBW Jjounlt/yaip J3AIY

Ajjenuue 323dsul/iz1awiiad yjem pinoys 0$ 8 J0A N ‘Jutew aul] Azepunoq J3A1Y

|ela12W JuauewIad 310w paau Aew ‘Sunjel/iuswssasse Sulds 0SS T A H 23ueuUljulew youne| jeoq J9AY
swia|qotd a3au) ||im pue aagiyoud 1503 ‘uoiudo Aw u| aglL WL b wooJiyieq FETN
uofeuawndop/uonaadsul jenuue Q% v 03D H uonaadsul jenuuy 1M1y

1IX3 J3AL) J34ES 10§ ‘193U1§ 31ZEBA JO Suuudaq Jeau agl WL 1 younej yeoq jeuonippe BETIN]

yaune| 1e0q ‘cU0IQ “Jied 3lumoig 01 Jejiwis 000'8S o€ WL 1 13/l AQ sge|s jo uonppe 181y

J3AU p1EmO) ‘seaue € ul sdais/sauols 3luels "Juel9 000'0TS  0S WL bl sjutod $$332e N NW 10} JSALI 0] S11eIS ppe Janly

S10)Is|A 10} w3|qoud e si aunsodxa ung ‘a|qejieae sajdew 1sa8Je| puaWiLIOday "JUBID 000'SS Ot JIA/4 W |lesy/peou 1eau s33l) apeys +01 1301y
¢53UaA3 J1|gnd J0y sejjauquin ‘dwa} "33.4 3q Aew ‘uolsajiey) Jo Juedd yanoayy 000'cS ot J0A N sajqel 2uaid 0T J9A1Y
Ajjeauoisiy ‘sdnosd snouea 0oss o1 4 ] uoneINP3/SIN0I gNd  S2NI8YJdIN

asuady| J03edy|dde apidiqay pasu 0ovs v 20N H [0u0d Antuosiod  Sa11BU4IN

sieaA 7 AJsAa Ajensn 6§ z A N saze|q |lesy Juied  SaRYdIW

ya|nw 104 0§ 0SZS v 4 W 593J) 93UBNUI Bunid/paam/ydInw  S3NBYJIN

001S Z DA H oueudutew udisHson  SaIRYJIN

papaau asn apidigquay Jipouad Q0TS 17 JOA W |0A3U0D BAISBAUL  SDBYJIN

SJIIIUN|OA YIM PIPI3U Y10M payiwiiun Q0SS ot 4 W sdiy2a yum sjiesy anoidw|  sanaydIn

S|eAOWRl jenuUe 05ZS S 4 H |eAOWY 334) plezeYy  53413YdIN

1500 aw auQ "Sunyied/peos A1slawa)d jaaead yoled Q0SS 17 AL H 3JUeNUD [dARIT XIY  SRNBYIN
SUOI)IpUO? Jayleam Uo paseq Ajjenuue ssdueyd 00zS v 4 H SWIJ0)S JOYe sumopmo|q Sunea)d  sauRYdIn

pageJane 3500 Juawade|das |BUOISEIIO OOTS S DA H 2JueudlulEW g uodAdsul 38plg  SaUIBYJIN

Ajjenuue 10adsul/ia1awuad jjem pjnoys s v JIA W 2JUBUIUIBW BUl AJBpunoq  SaNIBYdIN

1e3A Jad 321m) ‘Aep |1e4) 15nJ] puej uo Ajjensn 0§ <] J0A H Suiddoy jley |lenUUE  SBJ3RYJIN



saiqunjsoddo uodn Joe 03 AJ|IqIX3]} pUE 10448 PN ylim apedap jsed ul jeyol 00S‘ISS
sBunue|d 13 sjeacwal ‘Ai0juanui "JUBWISSISSE 334] plezey Joj juels) Adoue) 133foid €T0Z 000°VS
SINOY J3A3UN|OA Z/T YHM 00Z'ZTS YHUOM UMO) punoJe $aal] y pautenie yuess Adoue) 133foud TT0Z 000'STS
wawanoidwi |1es) yOH4 404 Juedd Adoue) 103load 8007 005'6S
|013U0D 3AISBAUI pUB JUIWAA0IdWI JRYIGRY BJIIp|iM YOHE J0) 000'EZS J2A0 JO JUNOWE 3Y1 Ul SIURIY SOYUN YASN 8/£00Z 000°€TS

UOI1BINPA PUE |0J1U0J BAISBAUI YDOHE 10} JuelD Adoue)) 193(0ud -/+ 00T
Y2BaJ3N0 [BUOIIBINPA pUE Sjiely S3113YdIIA J0) Juelg Adoue) 133loud -/+ 200T
12159104 uMmOo] Aq pauieiqo syueid 15ed

é é é é Suinodal Adoue) 133l0ud/ysn AlD 3341 I

é é é é Aued a|qisuodsay 1V

é é é é Buioday v

é ¢ ¢ é uonesnps aqnd v

é é é é syuawpuawe Jujuue|d v

¢ é é é guluued v

é é é é duuonuo I

2 é ¢ ¢ spiezeH v

é é é é Supnumiues 1\

é é é é Suipuay-Suipasm ‘Suiunid ‘Suiaiem aining 1V

é é é é Sunueid aumny n

|eAocwal g Juawssasse paezey ‘Suipaam ‘Suiunid +00€ 9 4 H $93.] 13a.415/j00Yas 1BYI0
ugisap awes ay} JSpISuo?) jSuBIS S31333YdIIN 9 VOHE 335 0055 (1] o WL H ugiS awodPem 13A1Y
qnJ3 uapJed 10 JDA 05 2t JOA H Juawadeuew "Faa/yanw/3uipasm BETN]

¢1uelg 1y opuQ ¢32un0S UMO) JO ‘13UMO JudIE[pe WOoI) IS0H agl ¢z NL W Suyuup d1gnd 104 13308} 10 UIRIUNOY J31BM J3A1Y
13/ 31ZeaA yum diysiauned 1apisuc) 00TS z J0A H sugis Adijod 19d/sBeq ajsem 131y

123/04d JueIg 133115 BIZEIA WOJY SISIA JIUDIS IdUBYul 00Z'TS o 4 1 Suunud/juawadeuew eisin 131y
00TS 1 W1 H .S|teq) uo Aels ases|d,-usdis JaAY

002s T W1 H ,PeoJ JO apis siy3 uo xyued asea|d,-usdis FELYN

001S C WL H +Bupjows on,,-udis 19/

00TS T WL H 188 01 ausy wouy Fupped oN,-udis 1311y

001S T NL H «21e3 1sed Ajuo Bupjied dedipuey, -udis J13A1Y

00T$ [4 W1 H «3HPIIM 34} pa3y 10N 0q,-udls 13A1Y

Suuead myesd/uonaadsul Yiuow Jad anoy ue 00TS T DDA H 9JuBUIIUIBW UBIS 1M1y

WS UMO UNOA 1B WIMS “AIOISIH |eISNpU,, - SUBIS 00TS v WL W Buiwwms 10y udis J3A1Y






Citizen Involvement Application

All citizens of the Town of Veazie interested in having their names considered for appointment
by the Veazie Town Council and/or the Town Manager, at such time a vacancy may occur on any
Board or Special Committee, should fill out this application and return it to the Veazie Town
Office.

Name L"/lda MCMMAW Phone Number q:S/-L/ffg
Address___(1 Uca21e st \}faw— oHdof
Civic Involvement__ Do ardl Meamnber [ Hamo M'M‘T'! volunteen Wk(
Years Resided in Veazie___Z2 /2_. ’ REACK
Specialty or Field_ & W v wertamnl 4 O\A'M‘ic—o'\ , ol &U!\"()M%"'
Committee or Boards Interested In Comn WK)‘\"h‘ N
Additional Information
o e bereistedd M o scdroo\S + plblic (W,LS. GN & ay
T W\CALolde CWMWL’\*\,‘ \N)o\uuvxendt‘ r\ev“\mhvrl/\oo& -

b)t\dwu\ & €coOncMAC &_Qo&c—(}y\wd‘

Applicants Signature: A Qc‘-%\}k CA—Q‘“’\’"

*By signing this document | acl‘(huwiedge that | have read and agree to abide by the
Commiittee Policy that has been adopted by the Veazie Town Council.*

Date Received at Town Office: "//{/ ! 5 - , (Q

~







ITEM # /5 ]

Citizen Involvement Application

All citizens of the Town of Veazie interested in having their names considered for appointment
by the Veazie Town Council and/or the Town Manager, at such time a vacancy may occur on any
Board or Special Committee, should fill out this application and return it to the Veazie Town
Office.

Name a’h’/jiCK Tg&,b@f Phone Numbet 2—% 'Zéiéd"
AddressE 7 l: . 6(1/”5 €/+ W’l '\/6 ?/@@gl&
Civic Involvement W

Years Resided in Veazie l 6 ~
Specialty or Field ra/)ﬂ(t/lfﬂflm % { Ct lﬂﬂ %léfﬂ 6/+€'-D91/€/QDMM6
Committee or Boards Interested in ~ P}@VM/[ l’ﬂ %M/Vd MW W

Additional Information

Sevied_on %I/Z(/U&/%I/IVI 2] Poard h the 19%5%
HaW bf/mﬂ 'Fca( ‘o P/awmz%’ IQ,WM;% ’rﬂv}/ ovey 20 0]%

Paiin

Applicants Signature: Y740 -
*By signing this documé/nt t acknowledge that | have read and agree to abide by the
Committee Policy that has been adopted by the Veazie Town Council.*

Date Received at Town Office:







Memo

To: Veazie Town Council

From: Mark Leonard; Town Manager

Date: July 12, 2016

Re: Fiscal Year (FY) 2016/2017 Council Goals and Objectives

On July 11, 2016 during a regular Council meeting a discussion was held to discuss the goals and
objectives for the Council for FY 2016/2017. From this meetings the following was determined to be the
goals and objectives of the council in no certain order;

1. Have regular meetings with the Principal and School Board members to assist in the
development of a strategic plan for the Veazie Community School.

2. Research and implement ways to provide better communications with all Town Committees
and the Citizens of the Town of Veazie

3. Receive regular reports for all Town Departments including quarterly financial reviews

4. Have semi-annual meetings with the Veazie Sewer District and Orono Veazie Water District
Board members.

5. Review the data that has been collected from the questionnaire which was developed last
year and given to new home owners in Veazie.

6. Overall review of all Town Ordinances to include updating the Town's Charter and
additionally defining public land and rules regulating the usage.

7. Develop a Capital Improvement Plan for the Town of Veazie






Manager’s Report
For, 2016
Council Meeting

Since the last council meeting here are some things I've been working on as well as things occurring
around Town.

Last fall it was brought to my attention that some culverts on Main Street needed repair or replacement.
| hired a contractor to make the necessary repairs/replacement which has been completed except for the
re-paving. The re-paving will be done by the Town’s paving Contractor in the near future.

The Town’s Ground Maintenance Contractor and | inspected the cul-de-sacs around Town. In his opinion,
if we remove the planting that currently exist and replace them with loam and grass, it would prevent
future maintenance costs. | have contracted the President of the Garden Club regarding this change, and
she is not in support of removing the plantings. She will reach out to the other members to get their
opinions and once those are received, we will meet to discuss a solution. An email from the President of
the Garden Club is enclosed for review.

Principal Cyr and | met to discuss the Visioning Committee Meeting that | was unable to attend. We also
discussed several other items as they relate to the School and the Town.

| attended the Thriving in Place meeting which was held in Orono which was well attended. At the
conclusion of the meeting we had a discussion with local law enforcement on the Wanders Program and
the Good Morning Program. Both of which the Veazie Police Department participates in.

A sink hole on Ridgeview Drive which developed overnight was brought to my attention. | determined it
was caused from a failed culvert. | contacted Lou Silver Construction and they resolved the issue.

| met with Andy Brown concerning the Conservation Commission. They are going to be working on rules
and regulations for the Town on properties.

Superintendent McLaughlin and | met regarding upcoming paving projects which will occur around Town.
We reviewed each site to make sure he is ready when the Contractor is ready to start paving. Mike
Hopkins, the Town’s Paving Contractor, is anticipating paving Chase Road are during the week of the 25™.
The preparation work will be done during the week of the 18",

Representatives from Kathadin Savings Bank, School Business Office staff and myself met to transfer over
the School’s banking. In addition, | met with Kathadin Staff and completed training as it relates to on-line
banking.

CEOQ Larson provided me with Property Maintenance Ordinance that will be presented to the Planning
Board for discussion. | have reviewed the Ordinance and am in full support. | will recommend the
Ordinance be accepted. This Ordinance will help address the complaints we received on unsightly
properties located throughout Town.

Page 1 of 3



Manager’s Report
For, 2016
Council Meeting

Following the severe storm that passed through Town, | went around to survey the damaged. The hardest
hit area was the Cemetery where we lost approximately 4 trees. | contacted the tree crew who responded
and cleared the tree that had blocked the sidewalk on State Street. They will be returning to remove the
rest of the trees as soon as their schedule will allow. | have also since met with the Town Forester and he
has shown me several other high risk trees around Town. | will be getting estimates to have those trees
removed as well before they are taken down during future storms. At this point the damage caused by
these downed trees has been minimal. By getting these high risk trees removed in advance, it will help
prevent any serious damage from occurring.

| have updated the Community Center lease that was approved at the July 11*" Council meeting. The
tenant and | will meet in the near future to review and sign the lease.

| have been working to update the FY 16/17 goals and objectives for the Council as they were discussed
at the last meeting. | will have these prepared for further discussion at the next council meeting

Barney Silver and | met to discuss his estimate to install a water line to the Community Center to allow for
sprinkler installation. | previously received estimates from two companies for the sprinkler system
installation. | contacted both companies to requested updates estimates. Additionally, | requested an
estimate from the Town's contractor to update the interior of the building. The Community Center Re-
Development Committee has scheduled a meeting to discuss these items as well as to formulate a plan
to move forward with.

As | was authorized to move forward with the repair of the tennis court, | contacted Vermont Tennis Court
to make such repairs. They will contact me soon with an anticipated start date. | have gone to the tennis
court and cleared some of the invasive brush that had grown in the fence. In surveying the fence, |
determined we will need some fence work as well. | will contact local vendors to get cost estimates.

| received a complaint regarding drainage at the cemetery from a family who held a service and they felt
the road was impassable. We received a large amount of rain from a passing storm which contributed to
the decline of the road. A temporary repair was done to allow for vehicles to use the road. | have spoken
to Matt’s Property Management regarding this issue and they will permanently fix the drainage and road
within the next few weeks. They will also repair the fence that was damaged in the storm at the same
time.

| received a list of ditches and outfalls that need to be repaired prior to our Stormwater Permit Audit. |
will set up a meeting between SEE staff and myself to go over the necessary repairs prior to meeting with
a contractor.

All of the Town's investment accounts have now been transferred to Kathadin Bank. | have spoken to

representatives from Kathadin regarding these accounts numerous times, which is an improvement over
our previous vendor.

Page 2 of 3



Manager’s Report
For, 2016
Council Meeting

| attended a Community Center re-development meeting in which | presented estimates that | received
for approved projects. Since that meeting, | have met with additional contractors and will provide a
complete report to the Council prior to authorizing the work.

The paving contractor and | met and reviewed the paving work that has been completed so far. All work
has been done in a timely fashion, and concerns have been addressed immediately. We are anticipating
the paving work will be completed much earlier this year than last year.

The Town’s Auditor has met with staff and collected all the required information for the audit to be
completed.

Staff and | are working on updating all of the Policies and Procedures for the Town Office staff. Once the
drafts are finished, they will be presented to the Council for review and approval.

| attended the Visioning Committee meeting which was held at the school. We discussed a name and
mission statement for the group. A name was chosen during this meeting and we will work to develop a
Mission Statement at the next meeting, which will be held on August 25" at 6:30 PM.

| participated in a discussion regarding bullying during the last School Board meeting. Principal Cyr,
Guidance staff and myself met several times regarding this issue last year. Principal Cyr is in the process
of setting up a Civil Rights team for the school. | offered the assistance of the Police Department as well
as myself to raise awareness and that bullying will not be tolerated at VCS.

Phil Ruck and | met in preparation of the anticipated Stormwater Audit. We scheduled several additional
meetings with other departments and contractors.

Taxes were committed on August 5, 2016 and will be mailed out on this same day. Thank you to the Office
Staff for completing this process smoothly and without issue.

Attachments:

Letter to Police Department form US Attorney Delahanty

Letter of resignation from Conservation Commission Member Jeff Martin
Flyer on Public Workshop and Tour of the Penobscot Estuary

Email on Solar meeting

PERC Works Newsletter

Information from MRC

Invitation from the Veazie Congregational Church

Agenda for August 1% School Board Meeting

Letter from Dynegy

Page 3 of 3






HodnhHD
TYNOLLYDINoN0D




You are cordially invited to
The Sunday morning service
Of The Veazie Congregational
Church.

On September 11, 2016
At 10:00 A,M.

We wish to honor our Public

Safety people and remember the
15th anniversary of 9-11.



ITEM 10:  July 25" Council Meeting Discussion

Councilor Michael Reid made a motion, seconded by Councilor David King that we cancel the
July 25" 2016 Council Meeting and hold the next regular scheduled Council Meeting on August
8, 2016. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 11: Community Center Lease

Councilor Michael Reid made a motion, seconded by Paul Messer to authorize Manager Leonard
to update a lease agreement with Eastern Maine School of Self Defense starting September 19,
2016 and ending December 31, 2018 with a rental rate of $550.00 per month from January 1,
2017 until December 31, 2017 and a rental rate of $600.00 per month from January 1, 2018 until
December 31, 2018. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 12:  Goals & Objectives

The Council discussed their Goals and Objectives:

Reconnect with the Sewer and Water Districts — have semi-annual meetings

Review questionnaires from the Assessing Dept.

Comprehensive Plan Update

Capital Improvement Plan

Regular strategic school meetings — updates from the vision group

Public land usage — rules and regulations

Council agreed to review Goals & Objectives quarterly.

Manager Leonard will put together the new list to be reviewed at the next Council Meeting.

Qld Business

ITEM 13:  Manager’s Report
Manager Leonard reviewed his report with the Councilor’s.

ITEM 14:  Comments from the Public
Citizen Joe King shared his concerns on the Town’s ownership of the park.

ITEM 15: Requests for information and Town Council Comments
None

ITEM 16:  Review & sign of AP Town Warrant #25, previous year 26 and #1 and Town
Payroll #1 School Payroll Warrant #1, #1a & 26 and AP School Warrant #26, #26-1 and #1
The warrants were circulated and signed.

ITEM 17: Adjournment

Councilor David King motioned to adjourn

Councilor Michael Reid seconded. No discussion. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.
Adjourned at 7:15pm

A True Copy Attest
Julie Strout, Deputy Clerk



Veazie Town Council Meeting
July 11th, 2016

Members Present: Chairman Tammy Perry, Councilor Chris Bagley, Councilor David King,
Councilor Paul Messer, Councilor Michael Reid, Manager Mark Leonard, Secretary Julie Strout
and various members of the public.

Members Absent:
All present

ITEM 1: Call to order
Chairman Tammy Perry called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

ITEM 2: Secretary to do the roll call:
All present

ITEM 3: Pledge of Allegiance

ITEM 4: Consideration of the Agenda
None

ITEM 5: Approval of the June 27th, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
Councilor David King made a motion, seconded by Councilor Michael Reid to approve the June
27th, 2016 Regular Council Meeting Minutes as written. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM 6: Comments from the public
Citizen Andy Brown wanted to mention that there will be a Conservation Commission
Committee Meeting held on July 13,

New Business:

ITEM 7: Assessor Update
This item was tabled until a future meeting.

ITEM 8: Election of MMA’s Legislative Policy Committee

Councilor Chris Bagley made a motion, seconded by Councilor David King that the Municipality
of Veazie vote for Thomas Perry, Councilor, Town of Orono and Charles Pray, Councilor, Town
of Millinocket to serve on the Maine Municipal Association’s Legislative Policy Committee
from July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.

ITEM9: MMA Annual Elections

Councilor Chris Bagley made a motion, seconded by Councilor Paul Messer to allow Manager
Leonard to cast a single ballot for the Municipality of Veazie for Linda Cohen to serve the
position of Vice President for a 1 year term, and James Gardner Jr, Christine Landes and Mary
Sabins to each serve for 3 year terms as Directors on Maine Municipal Association’s Executive
Committee. Voted 5-0-0. Motion carried.



U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney
District of Maine

100 Middle Street (207) 780-3257
6" Floor, East Tower TTY (207) 780-3060
Portland. ME 04101 Fax (207) 780-3304

Wi \l’.llSdO/.QO\' usao me

July 11, 2016

Chief Mark Leonard
Veazie Police Department
1084 Main Street

Veazie, ME 04401

Re: Tragedy in Dallas
Dear ChigfThdab4rd:

We are all fortunate to have the benefit of living and working in Maine, one of the safest
states in America. Unfortunately, the tragic events of July 7 in Dallas remind us that critical
incidents can occur any place, any time, even when sparked by other events hundreds or a
thousand miles away.

I'want to say, and I cannot say it enough, that the service of your officers and your
leadership is critical to the good order of our life in Maine. Thank you for your service to the

people of Veazie.

This is an event and attack on law enforcement of an entirely different character than we
have seen before. We must remain steadfast to protect our freedom and protect our well-being.

This office and the Department of Justice will do all we can to assist you in your mission.
Thank you for all you do, and “Be careful out there.”

Sincerely,

P
| o |

Thomas E. Delahagty I1
United States Attorney
District of Maine

TED/Jj



Veazie Conservation Commission Committee

RE: Resignation Notice AT;IJ TEXAS A&M

UNIVERSITY

18 July 2016
Dear Mr. Leonard,

I regret to inform you that I am resigning from the Veazie Conservation Commission
Committee. Unfortunately, my professional and interpersonal relations with my academic
advisor has not worked out. I will be transferring my doctoral studies to Texas A&M University
to the Wildlife and Fisheries Sciences Department this coming middle of August. As an aside,
you might like to know that my wife has also been accepted to pursue her doctoral studies at
Texas A&M in Ecosystem Science and Management.

I do apologize for any inconvenience this may cause. I greatly appreciate the time I have
been able to give to the Conservation Commission and I hope that [ have made a positive impact
on the town. The Conservation Commission Chair, Andy Brown, is privy to this information and
we have discussed my resignation in advance.

Best,

Jeff M. Martin

Please Forward to:
VZ CCC Chair — Andy Brown
Veazie Town Board



ER
3

:",;;’,',D./f'g
\".%/"! [ty

E Tl e
i '.‘f;y;\”'.' Y

HouseE oF REPRESENTATIVES
WasHiINGTON, D.C. 20515

Bruce PoLiQuin
Megmaer oF CONGRESS
2No DisTrRICT. MAINE

July 18, 2016

Mark Leonard

Chief of Police

1084 Main St

Veazie, ME 04401-7091

Dear Chief Leonard,

In light of recent events and increased national attention on Police Departments, 1
wanted to personally send you a note of appreciation.

I believe as a community and as individuals we don't say thank you enough, so [ hope
this serves as one small step toward showing you and your fellow officers the
appreciation you deserve.

Thank you for your unwavering commitment to serving the State of Maine. Each of you
demonstrate tremendous bravery and make significant sacrifices to ensure the safety of
our communities on a daily basis.

I cannot overstate the respect and appreciation that I have for your hard work,
dedication and sacrifice to protect our fellow Mainers every single day. [ am humbled,
honored and inspired to serve in Congress on behalf of such leaders.

Thank you again for your service, you make us all proud.

Best Wishes,
. N
jvu co io(zv\ —

Bruce Poliquin

426 CanNON House OfFFice BuiLoing WasHiIngToN, D.C. 20515 « (202) 225-6306



Community-based, interdisciplinary performance
exploring civic life and the environment in Maine.

FREE Public Workshop and Tour of the Penobscot Estuary
Saturday, August 13 and Saturday September 17

Do you like to explore your surroundings in the Penobscot River Watershed? Are you curious about
how art and science can work together to help us learn about our environment?

In Kinship is a performance project that uses the arts to develop conversations about community and
environment in the Penobscot River Watershed. The project is produced by Open Waters with
support from the Kindling Fund. In 2016, we are partnering with biologists from the University of
Southern Maine and The Nature Conservancy to offer a two-part public workshop combining art,
fisheries science, and a driving tour of the Penobscot estuary.

This event is designed for up to ten participants and will take place in two parts. In the first, led by
biologists Karen Wilson and Molly Payne Wynne, we will visit several sites on the estuary to learn
about this unique habitat and its use by migratory fish. The second meeting, led by writer Cory
Tamler, will take place on Saturday September 17, and will combine community dialogue with
creative writing.

The Details:

* Participation is FREE

* Meeting times are Saturday, August 13 from 10 am - 3 pm and Saturday, August 17 from 1
pm -4 pm

¢ On August 13, we will meet at the Penobscot Observatory. Meeting location for the
September meeting is TBD.

* We ask that participants attend both parts of the workshop.

* A picnic lunch will be provided on August 13.

* No previous knowledge of the fisheries, or of art & writing, is necessary.

To register for this event, please visit: http://bit.ly/29Xsynn

To learn more about the In Kinship project and Open Waters, visit: www.open-waters.org

To contact the organizers: info@open-waters.org or call Jennie at 207.899.5208

This workshop is designed and facilitated by Jennie Hahn and Cory Tamler, Open Waters, Karen
Wilson, Ph.D, University of Southern Maine, and Molly Payne Wynne, The Nature Conservancy.



Printed by: Mark Leonard Thursday, July 21, 2016 12:44:36 P

Title: Page 1 of :
E- Message Thu, Jul 21, 2016 12:41 PM
From: Karen Marysdaughter <karenmd@myfairpoint.net>
To: - Karen Marysdaughter <karenmd@myfairpoint.net>
Bec: EJ Mark Leonard
Subject: Bangor Energy Expo
Attachments: Attach0.html / Uploaded File 6K
Hi all,

Here is an opportunity for local homeowners and businesses to invest in
energy efficiency - please circulate!

Bangor Energy Expo

Tuesday, Aug. 16, 2016 3 p.m. to 7 p.m.

Location: Cross Insurance Center, 515 Main St, Bangor, Maine

For more information: (207) 992-4284; bangormaine.gov/energysmartbangor

The Bangor Energy Expo is free and open to the public. Energy Efficiency vendors will be
attending with information on weatherization, insulation, and energy efficient heating
systems. Special one-time expo pricing may be available! Representatives from
Efficiency Maine and the City of Bangor will be on hand to answer questions about their
respective rebate programs and sign up interested homeowners.

Karen Marysdaughter



P E RC Wo rks View this email in vour browser

"Too Many Unknowns" cautions The Elisworth

American

One of Maine's most respected newspapers, The Ellsworth American, in
a hard-hitting editorial last week warned that going with the
MRC/Fiberight plan was "Gambling on a proposal that, more and more,
appears to be a speculative and unproven venture is a risky and
unwise use of taxpayer dollars.”

The editorial also had this to say about PERC: "...the PERC plant in
Orrington, now nearly 30 years old, has been well-maintained and

updated and is position to provide years of continued service.”

For anyone following this issue, the editorial is well worth a read.
Here's a link:

http://www ellsworthamerican.com/opinions/too-many-unknowns

In another editorial a few weeks ago the American called Fiberight's tipping fees

"pure speculation” and said the company's technology "has not yet proved itself on



an industrial scale.”

The complete editorial is here:

hittp://www . ellsworthamerican.com/opinions/lets-stick-perc

PERC Receives EPA Environmental Award

All of us at PERC were very pleased to receive an Environmental Merit Award
from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in May in recognition of
our efforts to achieve zero wastewater discharge into the Penobscot River.

“We take our environmental responsibilities very seriously,” said Plant Manager
Hank Lang in a news release, adding that “this award is a credit to our
employees who always try to go above and beyond what is required.”

In citing PERC for the award, the EPA wrote the following:

Motivated by the excellence of its employees, Penobscot Energy in 2013 began
other focused projects, including one to design and put in place a "zero liquid
discharge" program that would recycle all process water internally and avoid
discharging water to the Penobscot River. The existing wastewater treatment
plant was repurposed to treat and recycle wastewater to other parts of the
operation. By 2015, the zero liquid discharge goal had been realized.

Speaking of PERC and the other 2016 winners, Curt Spalding, regional
administrator of EPA's New England office, said this: "These New England
award winners are committed to making our towns, cities and countryside of
New England healthy, vibrant places with clean air, land and water."

httos://www.epa.gov/newsreleases/maine-organizations-and-residents-
recognized-epa-environmental-achievements




Pictured left to right: John Noer, president of USA Energy Group, Richard Moran, PERC

Environmental Technician, Gregory Bagley, PERC Field Operator, Mike Mains, PERC
Technical Manager, Deborah Szaro, EPA Deputy Regional Administrator, Curt Spalding, EPA
Regional Administrator at the EPA Merit Awards on May 10, 2016. Photo courtesy of the
EPA.

Hermon, many other towns staying with PERC

We're are pleased that over the last few months, many Maine towns and cities
have made the decision to stay with PERC.

Under the leadership of Town Manager Roger Raymond, the Town of Hermon
has spent probably more time studying the competing waste disposal
proposals than any other town in Maine, and many towns looked to Hermon for
guidance on how to proceed.

That's why we were especially pleased that the Hermon town council voted
overwhelmingly to stay with PERC.

As Roger Raymond told MPBN radio a few days after the vote, "... the bottom
line is we prefer to stay with someone we know with an option that will work



versus an option that we have no clue whether it will or not.”

To see all the information that the Town of Hermon compiled, follow this link:

http://www.hermon.net/feed.php?num=1&feed id=1&news id=405
Other towns staying with PERC after 2018 include: Old Town, Lincoln, Orrington,

Ellsworth, Stonington, Milford, Enfield, Newburgh, Stetson, Veazie, Penobscot,
Hancock, Gouldsboro, Prospect, Kenduskeag, Frankfort, Howland, Winn, Drew
Plantation, Glenburn, East Millinocket, Searsport, and Winter Harbor.

Copyright © 2016 Penobscof Energy Recovery Company, All rights reserved

Our mailing address is:
PERC
29 Industrial Way
Orrington, ME 04474

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list

This email was sent to mleonard@veazie.net
why did | get this? unsubscribe from this list update subscription preferences
PERC - 29 Industrial Way - P O Box 160 - Orrington ME 04474 USA




=
S Municipal Review Committee, Inc.

ENSURING AFFORDABLE, LONG TERM,
ENVIRONMENTALLY SOUND DISPOSAL OF MSW

MEMORANDUM

TO: MRC Membership

FROM: Greg Lounder

DATE: July 21, 2016

RE: Regular Meeting of MRC Board of Directors — July 27, 2016

Upcoming Meeting
Please find enclosed an agenda for the upcoming meeting of the MRC Board of Directors to be
held at the City of Orono Municipal Building on July 27, 2016 starting at 10:00 a.m.

Beginning at 9 a.m. the Finance Committee will meet to discuss investments, the 2016
budget, the 2015 financial audit, finance reports/bills payable and allocation of available
funds among designated reserve funds for the post-2018 period.

The MRC Board wishes to extend an invitation to all member representatives to attend the
upcoming Finance Committee meeting at 9 AM and Board of Directors meeting at 10 AM. To
assist in our preparation, please contact Greg Lounder at 866-254-3507 or 664-1700 if you plan
to attend.

What’s New
The latest news on progress being made with MRC’s Post 2018 Planning Process is provided in
the attached Newsletter.



PUBLIC MEETING - PLEASE POST
MUNICIPAL REVIEW COMMITTEE, INC. (MRC)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Orono Municipal Building, 59 Main Street, Orono, Maine - July 27, 2016 _10:00 AM

The MRC Finance Committee will meet at 9 AM to review the investment portfolio, the 2016 budget, the
2015 audit and year to date finance reports/bills payable and allocation of available funds among
designated reserve funds for the post-2018 period.

AGENDA
1. 10:00 AM - Call to Order

2. Executive Session per 1 MRS 405(6)(e) Discussion with legal counsel concerning legal
rights and duties regarding pending litigation with PERC’s general partner USAE
(ESTIMATED TO BE 30 MINUTUES IN DURATION)

3. Consideration of Minutes of April 27, 2016 Regular and July 11, 2016 Special Board of Directors
Meetings

4, Consideration of Financial Statement & Bills Payable

5. Consideration of the audit of MRC Financial Statements for the calendar year ending December
31, 2015

6. Consideration of Transfer of Funds from the Tip Fee Stabilization Fund to the MRC Operating

Fund consistent with the adopted 2016 MRC Capital Asset Management Budget to meet expenses
associated with Existing PERC Infrastructure Retirement (USAE Litigation & Partnership Wind
Up). Note: per Board policies, withdrawals from the Tip Fee Stabilization Fund require approval
by Supermajority vote of the MRC Board of Directors.

7. Third Quarter 2016 Tipping Fee Calculation; trends in MSW deliveries
8 PERC Facility Operations Report — Hank Lang, PERC Plant Manager
9 Charter Municipality Asset Management Report — Custody Account, Tip Fee & Operating Budget

Stabilization Funds, LP Interest/Bond Prepayment & 3rd Quarter Cash Distribution.

10.  Status of Joining Members and Departing Municipalities (including those seeking extensions) as of
June 30, 2016, and status of subsequent actions. Vote regarding determination of good cause shown
for waiver of terms of re-admittance as a Joining Member for action after June 30, 2016, by
members afforded additional time by voted decision of the MRC Board on July 11, 2016, pursuant
to the Joinder Agreements, Section 4.3(d) and Exhibit B, Section 6.

11.  Consideration of adjustment to the July 1, 2016, scheduled step increase in the Target Value Step
Increase Plan and/or subsequent scheduled step increases.

12. Discussion of end-of-term provisions of the Waste Disposal Agreements, including (a) obligation of
PERC to notify the MRC of any material adverse change or potential change in financial condition
which in its opinion could result in a cessation of operations under Article XII. Paragraph C; and
(b) option to purchase partnership interests in PERC at fair market value as of March 31, 2018, per
Article XIX, Paragraph B. Discussion of terms under which Joining Members would offer to sell
PERC limited partnership shares to the PERC General Partner, USAE, or to Departing
Municipalities.

{EP - 02212645 - vl }



13. Update on acquisition of permits for the Fiberight project.

14. Update on status of and schedule of and requirements for Fiberight to achieve construction
financing.
15. MRC actions related to Fiberight’s financing, including (a) amendments to the Master Waste

Supply Agreement and (b) amendment of the language of the Site Lease

16.  Discussion of process for completing the next MRC steps in the development of the site for the
Fiberight project, including:
16.A.Infrastructure construction. — consideration of selection of construction contractor, approval
of form of construction contract and conditions, approval of arrangements for wetlands mitigation,
approval of form of security to be provided by Fiberight/Covanta prior to financial close as security
for the MRC decision to proceed with site acquisition and infrastructure construction; other
conditions precedent.
16.B. authorization of expenditure of up to $5.0 million of funds from the Tip Fee Stabilization
Fund for site acquisition and infrastructure development; authorization to proceed with site
acquisition; authorization to complete negotiation of and execute the Site Lease; authorization to
issue a notice to proceed with infrastructure construction. Note: per Board policy. authorization of
withdrawals from the Tip Fee Stabilization Fund require approval by a Supermajority vote of the
MRC Board of Directors.

NOON BREAK

17. Executive Session per 1 MRS 405(6)(e) Discussion with legal counsel concerning legal rights and
duties regarding potential construction contract negotiations

18. Adjourn
Members are welcome. Please call ahead 866-254-3507 or 664-1700 if vou plan to attend.

{EP - 02212645 - vi }



Municipal Review Committee | 395 State Street | Ellsworth, ME 04605 | www.MRCMaine.org

Local, State & Federal Permits Approved

After more than a year of thorough review, the MDEP announced final
permits for the MRC and Fiberight on Friday, July 15. The Solid Waste,
Air, Stormwater and Natural Resources Licenses are a fundamental
part of the MRC’s Plan for 2018 to provide recycling and MSW
processing to over 100 Maine towns and cities starting in 2018. The
US Army Corps of Engineers has also issued a permit for the proposed
Hampden site. On Tuesday, July 19, the Hampden Planning Board
approved Fiberight and MRC’s applications to construct the factlity.
These were the last approvals needed before construction can begin.
This is a tremendous step forward in our development of a next
generation MSW recycling and processing facility and we could not be
more thnlled.

PERC Makes Public Statements on Shutting Down its
Boilers, Bullding a Dirty MRF and Increasing Landfill
Disposal

MRC continues to be concerned with PERC’s post 2018 plans and the
feastbility of their proposed operations. USA Energy, PERC's private partner,
has now made public statements about operating the facility as a “dirty
MRF" mixed waste processing facility if it doesn’t have enough trash to
operate as a waste to energy facility. USA Energy has stated they can
quickly convert the PERC plant to this type of facility, ignoring the reality
(first explored by the MRC in 2013) that a true proposal for conversion

of the PERC facility would involve significant design and engineering
effort, and would require millions of dollars to purchase and install new
equipment. Converting PERC to a conventional dirty MRF facility would
increase the percentage of waste going to landfill. Approximately 70-80%
of iIncoming MSW would need landfill disposal, which is significantly more
than the 20% Fiberight will send or the 30% PERC currently sends.

Although towns having only about 30,000 tons per year of trash have
indicated interest in staying at PERC after 2018, PERC has stated it plans
to obtain 210,000 tons of waste to remain a waste to energy facility, and
plans to use a "boiler cycling” strategy where plant operaticns would be
reduced at night and ramped bach up to generate electricity during the day
in an attempt to increase revenues. While sounding plausible, this method
of operation will increase maintenance costs to levels not included in
PERC's proposed pro forma.

ISSUE 2.2 | July 2016

UPCOMING MEETINGS

Wednesday, July 27

9:00 AM

Finance Committee Meeting

59 Main Street, Orono Municipal
Building, Orono, Maine

Wednesday, July 27

10:00 AM

Regular Board of Directors Meeting
59 Main Street, Orono Municipal
Building, Orono, Maine

. THANKYOU!
99,678

Tons
Committed

106

Communities

The MRC has commitments from encugh

The boiler cycling would also burn significantly more fuel oil than

current operations just to keep the boilers warm. Yet PERC’s 2018 pro
forma assumes a 20% decrease in fuel oil expenses compared to past
experience. Another i1ssue relates to assumed electricity revenue. PERC's
pro forma uses an average of 4.7 cents per kilowatt hour, yet the average
wholesale price for electricity for the last six manths was 2.4 cents per
kilowatt hour.

communities for Fiberight to trigger financing for

| the facility. The MRC conducted and shared an in-

depth analysis of the pro forma for a smaller facility

than onginally projected and confirmed Fiberight's
profitability. This review Is available on our website:

E http://mrcmaine.org/

It 1s clear that important elements underlying PERC’s pro forma simply are
not credible.




What's Next?

After eight months of informational meetings and council, disposal district, and town meeting votes, the
MRC is shifting its focus to ensuring the timely construction and operation of the facility. In the next few
months the MRC expects to exercise its option to purchase the site in Hampden, Fiberight to close on
equity financing, and the road construction to begin. As always, we will keep you updated.

Update from Fiberight

Fiberight CEO Craig Stuart-Paul is now a familiar face to many Mainers who are following the MSW landscape
In our state. in addition to speaking at many town and council meetings, Craig has been working in Virginia
and behind the scenes on a number of accomplishments. Fiberight installed and successfully commissioned
a continuous pulper at Fiberight's Virginia plant to properly test the design configuration for the Hampden
project. Fiberight has also secured letters of intent for sales of products to be produced at the facility and
anticipates securing a process Insurance bond. Fiberight will be operating i1ts Virginia plant for an extended
period in July using the continuous pulper, a key requirement for securing this performance bond.

Changes to Master Waste
Supply Agreement

The MRC and Fiberight have drafted contract
language to address the likelihood that Fiberight
will build a smaller size facility than originally
planned. At its July 27 meeting, the MRC Board will
be discussing some of the potential changes to the
Master Waste Supply Agreement including actual
tonnage commitments and language to address
concerns ralsed regarding unacceptable waste
and flow control invalidation. The MRC strongly
encourages member input during this process

s0 your comments can be considered before the
document is finalized.

June 30 deadline waived
for some communities

At a Special Board Meeting on July 11, the MRC
Board granted waivers to the June 30 deadline to
Blue Hill/Surry and Bucksport/Orland. The new
deadline for those four towns to vote to join the MRC
1s July 30, 2016. Due to the overwhelming public
outreach and campaign, the Board also granted

the MidCoast Solid Waste Corporation a waiver of
the deadline until August 30, 2016 to sign-up with
the MRC. If these communities sign-up before July
30 or August 30 they will receive the full financial
benefits of the MRC Plan. Fiberight confirmed

that these waivers will not have an impact on

the development schedule of the facility. MRC
appreciates the efforts of those who were able to
conform to our deadlines. Allowing additional time
for these towns to sign the Joinder Agreement and
committing to Fiberight will make us a stronger group
moving farward

ABOUT THE MRC

The Municipal Review Committee (MRC) is a non-

profit association of Maine communities led by an

elected, volunteer board of directors. For more than
25 years, the member communities of the Municipal
Review Committee (MRC), now numbering more
than 180 cities and towns, have used the PERC
waste-to-energy incinerator in Orrington to process
their municipal solid waste (MSW). After 2018, the
contracts that made the PERC relationship work will
expire and PERC will no longer be an economically
viable option. The MRC has partnered with Fiberight
to offer an innovative solution to recycle and process

our MSW post 2018.

Visit www.mrcmaine.org or contact Greg Lounder at
207-664-1700 or glounder@mrcmaine.org to learn
more about the Municipal Review Committee and to

add your name to our e-mail contact list.

JOIN OUR EMAIL LIST
& FOLLOW US ON
SOCIAL MEDIA

MRC regularly sends updates
and announcements by email
to those who have signed up
for our alerts. We also have
active Facebook and Twitter
accounts, and we've posted
informative videos from recent
meetings on our YouTube account. All of these are accessible from

the homepage of our website, mrcmaine.org.



>
DYNEGY

August 2, 2016

A BRAND NEW DAY FOR DYNEGY

Today is a milestone in Dynegy's history. We unveiled a new brand today in recognition of how far the
Company has come and where we are headed. Dynegy is a much different company today—a Company that
is moving forward and upward and one that believes transparency and reliability are at the heart of our
dynamic energy company.

A new brand to reflect our Company
The brand, which features a bird on a soaring trajectory under a boundless sky, is also a “D" monogram that
represents the Company's strength and reliability you can count on when needed.

The brand has changed because Dynegy has changed
Just as Dynegy’s core business is to transform a fuel source into energy and sell that energy, Dynegy has
also been transformed over the years. We have changed and grown in many important ways:
+  We will soon employ more than 3,600 people across the country—mastly in Illinois, Ohio, Texas and
across the Northeast.
*» We own generating plants capable of generating enough electricity to power 30 million homes.
e We have new retail electricity businesses in lllinois and Ohio that serve nearly one million residential
customers and 38,000 commercials, industrial and municipal customers.

Some things never change

We remain Dynegy. Dynegy stands for dynamic energy and we remain dynamic and unsatisfied with “good
enough.” Our name is built on being dynamic as are our people ~ it is part of our DNA. We are never satisfied
with "good enough” and we will always change and work harder to better serve our customers and our
employees and the communities where we do business.

We remain responsible and transparent. To us, transparency is about always doing what is right and holding
ourselves accountable to our stakeholders. While our business may be complex, there is nothing complex
about honesty.

We remain committed to powering our communities. Dynegy provides high-quality jobs that sustain families
and grow thriving communities. We respect the environment and make investments to reduce our impact.

I hope you share my enthusiasm for our new brand and agree that it represents both who we are today and
who we want to be in the future. We look forward to our continued relationship with you. Please explore
more about who Dynegy is today at our new website, www.dyneqy.com.

Sincerely,

Bt D

President and CEO






Veazie School Administrative Unit
1040 School Street

Veazie, Maine 04401
Telephone (207) 947-6573

TO: Veazie School Committee

FROM: Matthew Cyr, Principal
Richard A. Lyons, Superintendent of Schools

DATE: August 1,2016

SUBJECT:  School Committee Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
Veazie Community School Library

AGENDA

I. Call of the Roll

I1. Pledge of Allegiance

III.  Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting of July 7, 2016

IVv. Adjustment to Agenda

V. Persons Desiring to Address the Committee

VI. Acknowledgements

VII. A. Board Chair



VIII. Personnel
A. Resignations

B. Nominations

IX.  Principal Report (Exhibit)
A. Discuss policy JICA Bullying

X. Superintendent Report
A. Workshop: Rules and Responsibilities of a school board member

B. November Referendum

XI. New Business
A.

XII. Old Business

XIII. Board Policy (All with Exhibits)

A. Discussion and first reading of policy AC, Nondiscrimination

B. Discussion and first reading of policy DJH, Purchasing and Contracting

C. Discussion and first reading of policy ACAB, Transgender Student Guidelines

D. Discuss and act on second reading and adoption of Policy GCQC, Resignation of Employees

XIV. Request for Information

XV. Executive Session

XVI. Next Meeting

XVII. Adjournment



